
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Fulton Cou.nty, GA 

March 14, 2016 

Re: #16ITB101267K-DB 
2016 Standby Miscellaneous Construction-Wastewater System Services 

Dear Vendors: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
#16ITB101267K-DB; 2016 Standby Miscellaneous Construction-Wastewater 
System Services. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

Darlene A. Banks, APA 

_ _...-."'""" 2000· zoos Achievement ot Excellence in ~~ 
Procurement Award· National Purchasing Institute A~~~~-;: NIGP 

Aw"m 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W,Suite 1168· Atlanta, GA 30303· (404) 612-5800 



#16ITB101267K-DB; 2016 Standby Miscellaneous Construction-Wastewater 
System Services 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 

• Please Note: The County will not be accepting any more 
questions/clarifications for this solicitation. 

STATEMENT: 
Please remove the "Exhibit C - Schedule of Intended Subcontractor Utilization" , but retain the 
requirement for the responsive bidder to solicitate subcontractors under the Office of Contract 
Compliance Requirements on a project by project basis. 

RESPONSE: Exhibit C - Schedule of Intended Subcontractor Utilization document will 
remain. The document is a required submittal as established by the Department of Purchasing 
& Contract Compliance for all formal bids. The cost for the subcontractor's is an estimated 
cost. 

QUESTION: 
Under the required Bid Submittal, is the bidder required to supply both a Georgia Utility 
Contractor License and a Georgia General Contractors License? Typically a Georgia General 
Contractors License is not required to perform utility work in the state of Georgia, only a Utility 
License. 

RESPONSE: 
Only Form C1 - Georgia Utility License Contractor will be the requirement. 

QUESTION: 
Typically how often do "Emergency" situations occur? 

RESPONSE: 
For the past couple of years, the number has been about 18, but the number is subject to 
change. 

QUESTIONS: 
When an Emergency does happen, is the contractor paid the bid unit items, plus the 
emergency hourly rates? If not how are materials and subs handled in an emergency 
situation? 

RESPONSE: 
The contractor is paid crew hours until the flow is "back in the pipe" or bypassed. The repair is 
then made per line item. 
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QUESTIONS: 
What size are the jobs typically? How many a year? 

RESPONSE: 
Most jobs vary from $14,000 to $120,000 with the majority from $40,000 to $60,000. 
Around 16 a year. 

QUESTION: 
Can the contractor turn down work? 

RESPONSE: 
No, but if a contractor can only set up a bypass and then need a few days to schedule work, a 
letter is required describing the delay. 

QUESTION: 
How many contractors are selected? 

RESPONSE: 
The number is based on funding available. 

QUESTION: 
Can we get a copy of the bid tabs or contract prices from the previous year? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes, it is available on Fulton County's website @ www.fultoncountyga.gov 

QUESTION: 
Will there be a need for flatbeds to haul for the 2016 Standby Misc. Construction - 
Wastewater System Svcs project? 

RESPONSE: 
Hauling of materials will be required for many projects. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Mondav. March 21. 2016@ 11:00 
A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of _ 
20 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


